
 C i ty  of  Cleve land Memorandum  
 Justin M. Bibb, Mayor  
  
  

TO:  Michael D. Polensek, Chair 
Safety Committee 

 
FROM: Dornat A. Drummond, Director 
  Department of Public Safety 
 
DATE: May 21, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 565-2025 Authorizing the Director of Public Safety to apply 

for and accept a grant from the Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services for 
the FY25 Recovery Ohio LEF Grant Program to provide funding for the 
operation of the Cartel Gang Narcotics Laundering Task Force 

 

 
Request for Legislation to authorize the Director of Public Safety to apply for and accept 
a grant in the amount of $102,216.40 from the Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services 
for the FY25 Recovery Ohio Law Enforcement Fund grant.  This legislation would provide 
funding for the operation of the Cartel Gang Narcotics Laundering Task Force. 
 
Purpose of Grant:  
 
This grant will provide funding for operation of the Cartel Gang Narcotics Laundering Task 
Force.  The Cleveland Division of Police is the lead agency of this multi-agency task force. 
 
 Personnel:  $ 51,001.40 
 Travel:       5,000.00 
 Equipment:      10,895.00 
 Supplies:        1,000.00 
 Other:         4,320.00 
 Confidential Funds:      30,000.00 
 
 Total:    $102,216.40 
 
Grant Term and Amount: 
 
The grant award amount is $102,216.40 and is for the Grant Period from May 1, 2025 to 
April 30, 2026.  This grant does not include a matching fund requirement. 
 


